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Gaﬂjgher,Michael

From:w Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 4:32 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Amendment to Sub 1 to SB 291

Hi, Mike —

We would like an amendment drafted to Senate Sub 1 to SB 291, and it looks like we’ll need it prior to Tuesday morning.
We would like to delete the language that authorizes the corporation to waive or modify a requirement of a certification for
a tax credit issued by the corporation if a person who may transfer the tax credit applies to the corporation for that waiver
or modification and the corporation determines that the requested waiver or modification will support economic
development in Wisconsin, and any language related to such modifications. Let me know if you have questions. Thanks!

Mark Knickelbine
Office of State Senator Julie Lassa
(608) 266-3123
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Gallagher, Michael

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 8:43 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: Amendment to Sub 1 to SB 291
Mike -

I just learned that this bill may be up for executive action at 1 pm on Monday. If there's any way | could get a draft today, it
would help avoid last-minute unpleasantness Monday morning.

Mark Knickelbine
Office of State Senator Julie Lassa
(608) 266-3123

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Knickelbine, Mark

Subject: RE: Amendment to Sub 1 to SB 291

Will do.

Michael P. Gallagher

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 267-7511
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov
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We would like an amendment drafted to Senate Sub 1 to SB 291, and it looks like we'll need it prior to Tuesday morning.
We would like to delete the language that authorizes the corporation to waive or modify a requirement of a certification for
a tax credit issued by the corporation if a person who may transfer the tax credit applies to the corporation for that waiver
or modification and the corporation determines that the requested waiver or modification will support economic
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SENATE AMENDMENT , -9
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 291

o
At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

v’
1. Page 4, line 9: delete lines 9 to 19.

(END)




